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Questions for IFB #251-23-376 – Kindergarten Handwriting Practice books 

Reference Vendor Question Answers 
 We carry handwriting workbooks, but not this specific one.  Would 

WCPSS consider a substitute for this one?  Samples of the books 
we publish can be provided. 

Not at this time.  The district is interested in purchasing 
the Letterland Kindergarten handwriting practice books 
(ISBN: 9781782481515) 

 Is the district hoping to purchase handwriting practice books as an 

in-stock item, or is the selected vendor going to produce the books 

using specifications supplied by the district? 

The selected vendor should have the books in stock and  
available for purchase by the district. 

 Could WCPSS please send a better description of the books you 
are looking for? 

Letterland Kindergarten Handwriting Practice Books, Code 
TH72, ISBN 9781782481515, 56 pages, Dimensions 11.7” x 8.3”  

 Would it be possible to receive a copy of the Bid Tabulation from 
the last time this went out to bid? 

WCPSS has not previously bid this out. 

Scope of Work, page 3 Can sales tax be added to the Scope of Work Quote Template?  Is 
7.25% the correct tax rate? 

Yes to both questions. 

Award Criteria, 
Experience & 
References, page 4 

Can these references be from companies/organizations that are 
not a School District or School? 

WCPSS will consider all relevant experience and 
references. 

Book size What is the final size of the book? WCPSS is looking to purchase an existing published 
material. 

Book stock What kind of paper should be used?  Self cover or text plus cover? N/A 
Number of total pages What is the total number of pages in this book? N/A 
Ink Black only for text or process color for the cover? N/A 
Finishing Perfect bound book? N/A 

 


